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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer Engineering
DATE: April 5,2017

RE: Mississippi Drive Corridor Project, Approval of PO for removal of fire debris

from Old Beach Lumber site

INTRODUCTION:

Fire debris and partial foundations are left on the site of the old Beach Lumber site. To make
this site safe additional work needs to be done.

BACKGROUND:

Two of the buildings on the old Beach Lumber site have been burned in a training burn for the
Fire Department. The remaining debris from this burn needs to be excavated and hauled to the
land fill. In addition to this work, there are a few spots where dirt needs to be hauled in after the
removal work to fill in voids that could be safety hazards. Three bids/proposals were received to
do this work and are listed below.

1. Brauns Excavating LLC $9,000.00
2. Muscatine Bridge Co. $9,480.00
3. BMW Builders 11 $10,000.00
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Recommend city council approve issuing a purchase order (PO) for Brauns Excavating LLC in
the amount of $9,000.00.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

NA

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



